from ear to ear, with a razor. The

facts, as nearly as can be ascertained,

are that Gibbs who is a widower, and

resided with his mother and child

esterday afternoon came home and

found his son playing on the floor

He called the child to him saying

come here honey daddy wants you,

and took the child to an adjoining

His sister happened to pass the

door a few minutes later, and hearing

a gurgling noise, thought the father

his throat slashed from ear to ear

She immediately screamed, and the

rest of the family rushed into the

room, the father in the meantime leis

Feeling is strong against the pris-

Recreation of Rurals.

in rural communities is the import-

ant topic to be discussed by the sev-

and Recreation Association of Ameri-

ca. The rural traveling library, con-tests in gardening, corn clubs, ath-letics, Boy Scouf activities and Camp

Fire Girls will be considered in va-rious forms of musical and dramatic

play activities that have been devel-

sented.

and nearly severed from its body.

was putting his son to sleep.

with another child.

and placed in jail.

W. R. Lovin for Presidential Elector -Delegates to National Convention

Salisbury, N. C., June 5.-Hon, R. L. Doughton, was nominated for Congress by acclamation. W. R. Lovim

nittee Ready to Begin Hearing of Delegates' Contests Tomirrow.

Chicago, June 5.-Practically all of the members of the Republican National Committee are in Chicago diness to begin the bearing of delegates' contests tomorrow. The function of the National committee is always important, because it decides in advance who are to have sents when the convention is called to order. In other words, it makes up the temporary roll. The work is especially important this year, because of the unusually large number of of Thomasville; Mr. and Mrs. J. S. contests to consider and act upon, it is likely that the committee will find Doughlass and children, of Winston-tonecessary to continue its hearings Salem; Miss Laura McGill Cannon, of the unusually large number of almost up to the day the convention

In hearing the contests, the Nationmittee will sit as a court. At torneys will represent the opposing and they will argue their case and introduce as much testimony as time will permit, both in the form of by a majority vote, in executive session, to determine which side is right. From the committee's decision there is no appeal, for the committee must make up the temporary roll call of the convention, and there can be no regularly organized consubmitted and adopted.

The National Committee is comosed of fifty-three members, from each of the forty-eight States, and one each from the District of Co-lumbia, Alaska, Hawaii, the Philip pines and Porto Rico. Much specula-tion has been indulged in concerning the personal preferences of the com-mitteemen on the question of the Presidential nomination. The major-ity has been claimed for both Taft and Roosevelt. On the other hand those who are best acquainted with the high personnel of the committee are of the opinion that each contest will be decided upon the evidence. They believe that the cases will be settled as they would be settled in a court of equity and that the delegate antitled to seats in the convention will be seated. In a general way Senator Dixon and Representative McKinley, the rival managers, will look after the contests. But those more directly in charge will be ex-Senator Charles Dick, of Ohio, who will look out for the interests of President Taft, and Ormsby B. Mc-Harg, of New York, who will serve in a similar capacity for Colonel

UNIT RULE ADOPTED IN OHIO

The Mational Delegates Are For Hav-Toledo, Ohio, June. 5.—The. unit-nle, adopted by the State Democrat-a convention, in voting Wilson na-ional delegates for Harmon. The Wil-on men may bolt.

wilson in Minnesota.

University Ends its 117th Year.

Chapel Hill, June, 4.—As beautiful as it was impressive, the 117th or attending the superintendent of the County Superintendent of the Name of Mr. W. R. Johnson, where he received medical treatment, the Name of Mr. W. R. Johnson, where he received medical treatment, the was later taken to the home of Mr. W. R. Johnson, where he received medical treatment, the was later taken to the home of Mr. W. R. Johnson, where he received medical treatment, the was later taken to the home of Mr. W. R. Johnson, where he received medical treatment, the was later taken to the home of Mr. W. R. Johnson, where he received medical treatment, the was later taken to the home of Mr. W. R. Johnson, where he received medical treatment, the was later taken to the home of Mr. W. R. Johnson, where he received medical treatment, the was later taken to the home of Mr. W. R. Johnson, where he received medical treatment, the was later taken to the home of Mr. W. R. Johnson, where he received medical treatment, the was later taken to the home of Mr. W. R. Johnson, where he received medical treatment, the was later taken to the home of Mr. W. R. Johnson, where he received medical treatment, the was later taken to the home of Mr. W. R. Johnson, which he ages of 6 and 21 and 2 and a leaves the was later taken

which will be solemnized at the home of the bride's parents, Mr. and Mrs

ED BY ACCLAMATION.

BY ACCLAMATION.

The bride will be attended by her sister, Miss Elizabeth Coltrane, maid of honor, and Miss Laura McGill Cannon, a sister of the groom, as bridesmaid. Mr. A. H. Sisk, of Havana, Cuba, will be best man, and Mr. Ross Cannon and Mr. Winslow Schuerman, of Carrollton, Ky., will be groomsmen. Little Misses Mary Branson Coltrans, Margaret Louis Carr, Nancy Carr, Adelaide Douglass Ella Cannon Hill and Mariam Louis was nominated Presidential elector.

Mesers. Clement, Young, Doughton and Smith were elected delegates to the National Convention, each with half of vote.

G. O. P. CONTESTS.

Ella Cannon Hill and Mariam Louise Coltrane will be flower girls. The bride will be given away by her father, Mr. D. B. Coltrane, and the ceremony will be performed by Rev. E. K. McClarty, pastor of West Market Sreet Methodist church, Greensboro, assisted by Rev. Dr. J. M. Grier, pastor of the First Presbyterian church. immediately after the ceremony a re-

> Enjoyable Barbecu Mrs. E. T. Cannon and Mrs. J. W. Cannon, Jr., entertained Mr. J. W Cannon and family and the familie of his sons and sons-in-law at a most enjoyable barbecue at the Sime place yesterday. Those who attended were: Mr. and Mrs. J. W. Cannon, Mr. and

> Mrs. J. F. Cannon, Mr. and Mrs. J. W. Cannon, Jr., Mr. and Mrs. E. T. Cannon, Mr. and Mrs. M. L. Cannon, Mr. and Mrs. C. G. Mill and children and Messrs. Ross and Charles Cannon and A. H. Sisk and Mr. and Mrs. W. E. G. Robinson.

In Honor of Miss Grace Patterson Miss Ellen Gibson was hostess to most delightful "at home" yesterday afternoon in honor of Miss Grace affidavits and of oral witnesses, and Patterson, who will become the bride then it will be left to the committee, of Mr. Arthur G. Odell June 12. The of Mr. Arthur G. Odell June 12. The receiving line consisted of Missess Ellen Gibson, Grace Patterson, Elizabeth Gibson, Jennie Patterson, of Charlotte, and Mesdames J. Locke Erwin and Royal S. Sanders. Tea was poured by Mrs. E. H. Brown and served by Misses Mabel Means, Helen Patterson and Mesdames E. A. and served by Misses Mabel Means, State-wide primary in which they reHelen Patterson and Mesdames E. A.
Moss and J. L. Brown. In the dining room delightful refreshments of the cream and cake was served by Misses Zula Patterson, Belle Means and Mrs. Taft the six delegates at large, in frank and cynical defiance of the emphatic action of the people
This is no few with the saw Little this morning and that the stated no one was with him at the time he drove into the creek and that no one had been with him on his trip score of guests called.

D. O. E. K. Meeting. Mr. and Mrs. Will B. A. Rouser request the honor of your presen I. M. A. Tyre

Sue S. Temple seventy-three Wednesday evening, June twelfth nineteen hundred and twelve at half-after eight o'clock in the ball room Oceanic Hotel

Wrightsville Beach, North Carolina The attendants are as follows Best man, L. L. Caudle, bridesmaid, Miss Jessie B. Baird; ribbons girls, Augustina (A. F.) Hartsell, Walterola Scott, Tomocilla Rowland, Jonsie York; flower girls, Georgiana Hack-ney, Earlesia McCausland, Clarissa C. McLean, Senorita Saleeby; ringbearer, Majorie Mertz.

North Carolina Has 4,000 Automo-

\$30,000 WON BY TAGLI.

Atlanta, June 4.—Comparative figures which reached the notice of Secretary of State Phil Cook this morning show that Georgia has twice as London, June 5.—The Derby blue many automobiles in actual use withribbon of the English turf, worth 630,000 to the winner, was won today by Tagli, owned by W. Rappeael.
Johanie Reiff, the victorious jockey, ern list with 14,000 cars, and the next nearest the number is Tennessee with approximately 7,000. Alabama has only 3,336 registered, but its registration law is new and it is estimated that there are several thousand still to register. North Carolina has 4,000. The figures are not available for South Carolina or Florida, but estimates put them under 7,000.

SIX WEGROES KILLED WHILE TRYING TO ESCAPE.

United States Marines Have Cross Cuban Territory to Protect American Property.-Wholesale Arrest at Guanajay-Santiago Chamber of

while attempting to escape today which was greatly swollen by the heavy were killed by Federals in making rain Tuesday afternoon. He spent the wholesale arrests at Guanajay. On day in town and started for his home charges of conspiracy one hundred in No. 9 township late in the after-and twenty-six other negroes have been jailed at Havana. This is a new bridge at the creek was damaged been jailed at Havana. This is a new way to put down the rebellion. The some time ago by high water and has not been used since and he tried to Santiago chamber of Commerce, which is controlled by foreign interests, has resolved to ask the United States to intervene. It is reported that United States marines have erossed Cuban territory to protect American property near Guantam-

Landed 450 Marines.

Washington, June 5 .- The United States cruiser Prarie landed 450 marines near Guantanamo, Cuba, cording to dispatches. The marines have been distributed to guard American property. The most serious aspeet during the Cuban rebellion.

T. R. REPLIES TO BOSS BARNES.

Colonel Roosevelt is Having Tele graph Wires And Instruments Placed in His Home to Connect With His Chicago Headquarters.

Oyster Bay, N. Y., June 4 .- "Pure ditical brigandage," said Colonel osevelt tonight of the capture of Ohio's six delegates-at-large to the Republican National Convention by supporters of President Taft.

Colonel Roosevelt said: ' "The plain people of the Republi-can party of Ohio have just held a State-wide primary in which they rethemselves. This is of course pure home.

fresh and conclusive proof that Mr. Taft and his advisers care nothing for the will of the people and are be held this year at Oxford Orphan-eager to get the nomination without age, Oxford, N. C., on Saturday June any reference to the methods by which it is secured without any refing illustration of Mr. Taft's theory of government of the people by a representative part of the people."

Colonel Roosevelt has not made up his mind whether he will go to the Chicago convention and he is making preparations to bring the seat of war as close as possible if he chooses to remain at Sagamore Hill. Workmen began the erection of telegraph wires to the colonel's home. With the aid of sounders, and a corps of telegraphers manning direct wires from Sagamore Hill to the Roosevelt headquarters in Chicago, Colonel Roosevelt will be able to follow the contest step by step and give his directions in minute detail.

BUNAWAY ON CHURCH STREET.

Masters Billie Kestler and Roy Har-Thrown From a Wagon.

son of Mr. and Mrs. G. Ed. Kestler was painfully injured yesterday af-Institution is the oldest and one of the ternoon by being thrown from a wag-largest. on in a runaway. He and Master Roy Harris were driving a wagon on Church street, when the horse became rightened and dashed down the

WAGON AND TEAM WASHED DOWN STREAM

Unburt.-Much Eb

"A man by the name of Bradley was drowned last night at Cold Water creek near Mr. C. F. Smith's, 4 milesthis side of Bost Mill and J. "Doll" Little narrowly escaped similar fate, when the two men riding on the latter's wagon attempted to ford the stream," was the report that reached here early this morning.

here early this morning. Coroner Isothour, Chief of Police Boger and a reporter of this paper be-gan a diligent inquiry for the facts in

Commerce to Ask U. S. to Interthe case.

Little difficulty was experienced in finding out the fact that Little came near losing his life in the stream, ford the stream. The wagon and team was washed down the stream by the current and Little managed to scramble to the bank. The team was later out loose from the wagon by neighbors who went to the rescue. The report then went abroad that

a man was on the wagon with Little. The latter's condition was such that he could not give an account of just Charles Randolph. Young Stallings how the accident occured. Rumors was about 15 years old and Randolph began to float thick and fast. The first one to reach town stated that a on the wagon with Little and that he was drowned. It was also reported that a searching party had been or-ganized to find his body.

Little himself cou'd not be comnunicated with and an investigation failed to reveal any facts concerning a man by the name of John Bradley. I know several Bradleys here,"said Chief of Police Boger, "but I don't know anyone by the name of John

A second report was that the man drowned was a citizen of Georgeville. One message went so far as to give his name. A later message stater that this was an error. 'Phone lines in that direction were kept busy all through the morning but no detail bordering on an accurate story could be secured.

About noon Mr. Sum Kizer of that

age.

This time honored celebration will

This has come to be one of the most erence to whether or not delegates representative getherings which ocrepresent the people whom they are eurs in our State. Each year for a supposed to represnt. It is a crown- great many, it has been the custom for the Grand Lodge of Masons to hold a special Communication at the Orphanage. This way this occa-sion has been the means of bringing together large crowds, and friends from all over the State have begun to look forward to it with great pleasure. Each year the crowd seems to get

larger. Last y ar it was estimated that 10,000 to 12,000 people attended. Preparations are now begun looking to the entertainment of even larger numbers than usual. The railroads have made arrangements to put on sale reduced rate tickets and to run special trains on all the roads on that day coming into Oxford.

The address of welcome will be de livered by Mr. T G. Stem, of Oxford, N. C. and the oration by Rev. F. H. T. Horsefield, Rector of St. Stephen's

Episcopal Church, Oxford N. C.

The inspiration of these occasions has reached and tendered many hearts as they behold the great work being Master Billie Kestler, the young done for the orpha ellidren of our State. The location is one of the most attractive in the State and the

School Census.

Church street, when the horse became frightened and dashed down the street, striking the vehicle against a post and throwing the boys out. Young Kestler was picked up in an unconscious condition and taken to the home of Mr. W. R. Johnson, where he received medical treatment. He was later taken to the home of his parents on Spring street. Young Harris received several painful bruises. The horse and wagon belonged to H. L. Parks & Co.

Judge Pell Has 30 Majority.

Winston Journal.

According to the figures compiled The law requires a school ceus

STARTED BY WOMEN AND POL-LOWED BY TERRIFIC BATTLE

tailroad Porce Attacked,-Battle Between the Reserves and a Moh of Five Hundred Persons.-Seven Injured, Woman and Boy Fatally,-Several Arrests Have Been Made.

Newark, N. J., June 5 .- In a wild trike riot, started today by women, the wives of striking laborers, fol-lowed by terrific battle between the reserves and a mob of five hundred cople, seven were injured, two fatally, being a school boy and a woman, leader of the mob. The mob attackopened the door and was horrified to find the child lying on the bed with ed the railroad repair gang. In the free pistol firing a boy was hit on the skull by a bullet, and a woman was hit twice. Several arrests have been made

Kinston Lad Slays Another Small

Kinston, June 4.-Perry Stallings. young white boy of this place, was stabbed to death at 7:15 tonight as the culmination of a quarrel with

The slaying occurred in the downman by name of John Bradley was town section of Queen street in front of a restaurant. Stallings is said to have resented a remark by Randolph with a blow, and the latter drew a large knife, stabbing the unfortunate lad in the back, the blade penetrat-ing the right kidney. Stallings ran a short distance, bleeding profusely and fell. Other boys tried to carry him and a doctor met them, but the boy died on the street.

Young Randolph fled toward his nome. He was arrested by the sheriff. Both boys are well known and Randolph is the son of the late C. T. Randolph, a wealthy carriage manufacturer. The dead boy is the son of J. B. Stallings, a well known tobacconist of North Carolina and Vir ginia. The tragedy has cast a gloom over the city.

Blease Will Cause Arrest of Hon.

Thomas B. Pelder. Columbia, S. C., June 4.—Governor Blease in a statement today announce ed that he will instruct the sheriffs of Greenville and Spartanburg counties to arrest Thomas B. Felder, Atlanta lawyer and m "This action in Ohio is merely a Saint John's Day at Oxford Orphan. the delegation from Georgia to the Democratic national convention at Baltimore when the delegation passes through South Carolina en route to

Baltimore Rewards aggregating \$200 were offered some time ago by Governor Blease for the arrest of Mr. Felder in connection with warrants for his arrest charging Mr. Felder with conspiracy to defraud the State of South Carolina and attempting to bribe an

official of the State. In the event that Mr. Felder is arrested in Baltimore, Governor Blease states that he will issue a requisition on the Governor of Maryland for Mr. Felder's return to this State.

Clark Payored in Arkansas. Little Rock, Ark., June 5. - The Demogratic State convention of Arkansas assembled here today to name delegates to the national convention. Champ Clark leads in the number of

instructed delegates to the State convention and his supporters are hopeful that the delegation to Baltimore will be instructed to vote for him for the Presidential nomination. Arthur E. George, the youngest son of Mr. and Mrs. Christian George, of Washington, disappeared Tuesday af-

ternoon. The boy was only 13 years of age and went in swimming at Washington Park about 2 o'clock. He has not been heard from since His clothes were found on the pier later and the surmise is that he is drowned. Parties are now searching the river for his body.

Penny Column ads. are CASH.

CAPITAL \$100,000 SURPLUS \$3,000

New Accounts

Large or Small med at

> Concord National Bank.

TERRIBLE ACT OF INSANE MAN Seaufort County Man Cut Throat of Young Son.-Had Motive For His agton, N. C., June 4.-News reached here this morning of one of the most brutal and cold blooded and

atrocious murders ever committed in NEWLY ELECTED COMMITTEE this county, when John R. Gibbs, a MEN WILL NOT BE SEATED. white man residing in Bath about 20 stiles from this city, killed his two-year-old son but cutting his throat

William L. Ward, Leading Bo Supporter Admits Being Whipped in the Attempt.-The Taft Men Hold On.-Term Begins at End of National Convention.

Chicago, June 5 .- The attempt of the Roosevelt forces to sent the newly elected National Committeen present filled by Taft men, has failed.

This was admitted today by William L. Ward, of New York, committee man and leading Roosevelt supporter. The office of National Committeeman begins at end of the National Conven-

TAR HEEL APPROPRIATIONS.

Sundry Civil Bill Carries Nest Sum For North Carolina.

Washington, June 4.—The sundry civil bill, which was reported to the urely walked out on the porch, and sat down as if nothing had happened. When questioned, he said he had House yesterday, carries quite a nest a motive in killing the child, but sum for North Carolina. Representawould not divulge it. The murderer tive Page, who as a member of the sub-committee, put in several weeks of hard work, North Carolina approwas arrested, and brought to this city, priations for public buildings are: oner in the town of Bath, and much Charlotte, to continue work, \$90,000; Greenville, to begin \$1,000; Hickory, indignation has been expressed over the affair. A coroner's inquest was to begin, \$15,000; Monroe to begin, held over the child's body this morn-ing, and verdiet rendered that child Raleigh, to continue, \$60,000, rent for came to its death at the hand of Jno.

R. Gibbs.

Opinion is divided as to prisoner's temporary quarters, \$3,500; Reidsville, to continue, \$10,000, rent for temporary quarters, \$3,500; Washsanity. Some think he was crazed ington, to complete, \$37,000; Winby dope or whiskey. His mental conston-Salem, to continue, \$80,000, rent dition will be inquired into by the authorities. \$2,200; Edenton fish hatchery, \$3,600; Beaufort, biological laboratory, \$2,700. Cleveland, O., June 5.-Recreation

FIVE HUNDRED TEXTILE WORKERS ARE OUT.

eral hundred experts who assembled here from all parts of the country to-One of Number Discharged, the Cause day for a three days' conference un-Old Trouble Feared. der the auspices of the Playground

Lawrence, Mass., June 5 .- Five hundred textile workers struck today because one Industrial Works the World was discharged wit Old trouble is feared cause.

Mr. John M. Young, of Washing ton, is here today on business co-ed with the postoffice building. open in rural districts, will be pre-

Summer Art Linen, Towels, Etc.

WE ARE SHOWING IN THESE DE-PARTMENTS A FINE SHOWING OF. NEW, FRESH DESIGNS OF STAMPED LINEN TOWELS, ETC.-PRICED AT 25c, 39c, UP TO 69c EACH.

Art Embroidery Pieces in a large range of styles from _____25c UP

Art Embroidery Linen, 36 inches wide-the

Beautiful Linen Toweling-Special .. 48c Yard

New Lot of Linen Towels-Special, and _____25c, 39c, 50c and 60c Rach With and without Monogram design.

WE CARRY EVERYTHING IN EM-BROIDERY COTTONS, NEEDLES, ETC.

Let Us Show You